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Rivga_, Maribel

From: Sabrina Bohanan [Sabrina.Bohanan@amwins.com]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:14 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Notary Public Address Change

| need to change the address that is listed under my name to the one below. Please advise.

Thanks,

Sabrina B. Bohanan

AmWINS Brokerage of Florida, Inc.
302 Knights Run Avenue, Suite 1240

Tampa, FL 33602

(T) 813-472-7911 | U(é k&

(F) 813-254-5672

mailgate.amwins.com made the following annotations

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is meant solely
for the use of the person(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-mail by
mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, keep, copy or distribute this
message, attachments, or any part of the same. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
inform the author and permanently delete the original, all copies and any attachments of this emall from your
computer. Thank you. -------smseeremm oo e
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